
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

CITY HALL at 5:30 PM 
 

 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Review Proposed 2023 Public Utilities Budget 
B. 2023 Equipment Certificate Discussion 
C. City Hall Renovation Discussion 
D. City Code Update 
E. Council Workshops - Purpose and Outcomes (Delfs) 

3.     REPORT 
4.     ADJOURN 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 1, 2022 

Subject: Review Proposed 2023 Public Utilities Budget 
 
Staff has included the proposed 2023 Public Utilities Budget for City Council review and 
approval. 
 
Water, Water Treatment and Sanitary Sewer 
 
Revenues are anticipated at $1,781,727, which is an increase of $157,948 or 9.7%.  Expenditures 
are also anticipated at $1,781,727, resulting in a balanced budget.  The significant increase in 
revenue is due primarily to the incorporation of the Treatment Plant Debt Service rate into the 
Water Conservation Rate scale and the offsetting transfer to the Building Maintenance Fund. 
 
Cost drivers include increases in wages and benefits, printing & publishing, property/casualty 
insurance premiums, electric utilities, and transfers out. 
 
The budget transfers $131,784 to the Public Utilities Renewal and Replacement fund.  This 
transfer, along with the revenues from our cell phone tower leases, pays for system improvements 
such as our annual sanitary sewer lining program and various treatment plant improvements.  The 
budget transfers $55,342 to the General Fund to help offset general government expenses that 
support the public utility operation.  The budget transfers $160,000 to the Building Maintenance 
Fund, offsetting expenditures related to the renovation of City Hall. 
 
Staff is not proposing a utility rate increase for water and sanitary sewer for 2023.  This will be the 
sixth consecutive year with no rate increase. 
 
The City’s water and sanitary sewer rates compare favorably with cities across the Twin Cities 
metropolitan area.  I have included a chart with results from the 2022 North Central Utility Rate 
Survey.  As you can see, of those who responded, we have the third lowest utility rates in the Twin 
Cities metropolitan area. 
  



Water Treatment Plant Debt Service 
 
The Water Treatment Plant Fund (602) proposed budget shows a deficit of nearly $251,907.  This 
is due to the elimination of the Treatment Plant Rate.  The City Council asked that this rate be 
incorporated with the water rates to offset costs associated with the proposed City Hall renovation.  
There is sufficient fund balance in the Water Treatment Plant Debt Service Fund to absorb this 
deficit.  The Water Treatment Plant PFA note will be paid off in August 2023. 
 
Storm Water 
 
Staff is anticipating $98,900 in revenue from the utility, primarily collected from storm water 
utility fees.  The storm water utility rate is proposed to remain at $2.00/month per residential 
equivalency factor (REF).  A single-family home is 1 REF.  Commercial, Industrial and Multi-
family properties will have their REF calculated in accordance with the following REF’s multiplied 
by the acreage of the parcel: 
 
 Medium Density Residential (3-10 units/acre) 5.6 REF/acre 
 High Density Residential (10+ units/acre)  5.6 REF/acre 
 Senior Handicapped Residential   5.6 REF/acre 
 Commercial      7.3 REF/acre 
 Commercial/Industrial    6.3 REF/acre 
 Public/Semi Public     0.3 REF/acre 
 
Expenditures are anticipated at $98,900, with the largest portions spent for repairs and 
maintenance of the system ($18,000), Capital Outlay ($50,000), and Engineering Fees ($8,000).  
The budget also absorbs 10% of the salary expense for the Public Works Director, offsetting 
expense from the General Fund.  Over time, staff anticipates some additional Public Works 
Department salary expense will be charged to this Fund. 
 
Outlook 
 
The 2022 North Central Utility Rate Survey showed that 63% of respondents in the Metro area 
are anticipating a water rate increase and 48% of respondents are anticipating a sewer rate increase 
for 2023.  Of those stating they are anticipating an increase, 64% anticipate a water rate increase 
greater than 2% and 70% anticipate a wastewater rate increase greater than 2%.  Should that hold 
true, the City’s competitive rate advantage will continue to grow in 2023. 
 
Due to inflationary pressures the City is experiencing, staff is fully anticipating the need for a rate 
increase for 2024. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the 2023 Public Utilities Budget.  If you have any questions, please 
don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



Page R-1
2021 2022 2023
Actual Budget Budget

34950 MISC REVENUE, REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 26,432.67$        -$                   -$                      

36200 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 375.00$             -$                   -$                      

36210 INTEREST EARNED (5,242.27)$         15,000$             5,000$                  

37101 WATER COLLECTIONS 576,791.40$      610,000$           765,970$              

37103 SALES TAX COLLECTED -$                   6,200$               6,200$                  

37104 PENALTIES - WATER 11,468.99$        6,000$               5,500$                  

37109 SAFE DRINKING WATER FEE (Water Test Fee) 21,422.47$        21,384$             21,500$                

37111 ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE 82,249.46$        82,000$             82,000$                

37115 ESTIMATE READING CHARGE -$                   50$                    50$                       

37149 WATER CONNECTION-INTEREST 318.77$             -$                   -$                      

37150 WATER CONNECTION-WAC -$                   6,615$               -$                      

37151 WATER RECONNECTION-CALL OUT FEE 625.00$             625$                  625$                     

37170 WATER PERMITS 375.00$             100$                  125$                     

37171 WATER PERMIT SURCHARGES 2.00$                 10$                    10$                       

37172 WATER METER SALES & INSTALLATION 1,468.80$          1,500$               1,500$                  

37174 INSTALL CHARGES-NEW PERMITS 905.76$             250$                  250$                     

37201 SEWER COLLECTIONS 849,525.46$      844,710$           865,212$              

37204 PENALTIES - SEWER 15,425.36$        12,500$             10,000$                

37250 SEWER CONNECTION CHARGES (SAC) (7,455.00)$         13,675$             13,675$                

37251 SEWER CONNECTION-INTEREST -$                   750$                  750$                     

37270 SEWER PERMITS 675.00$             250$                  200$                     

37271 SEWER PERMIT SURCHARGES 3.00$                 10$                    10$                       

37273 SEWER HOOK-UP CHARGES 870.00$             150$                  150$                     

39206 TRANSFER FROM RECYCLING FUND 2,000.00$          2,000$               3,000$                  

TOTAL 2023 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES 1,578,236.87$   1,623,779$        1,781,727$           

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES FOR 2023 BUDGET

PUBLIC UTILITIES OPERATING FUND



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2023 BUDGET

Page W-1
2021 2022 2023

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 Actual Budget Budget

1010 SALARIES 119,857.48$   126,257$           126,847$           

1013 OVERTIME 4,238.18$       8,647$               8,862$               
a)  175 OT hrs @ $50.64

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,505.31$       4,941$               5,064$               
a)   60 OT hrs @ $50.64 3,038$         
b)   30 DT hrs @ $67.52 2,026$         

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES ($10-$12) -$                -$                   -$                   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,486.64$       3,000$               3,000$               

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION (25,175.62)$    10,139$             10,207$             
a)  Coordinated 7.5% 140,773$ 

1220 FICA  & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,093.72$       10,931$             11,002$             
a) FICA 6.2% 143,773$ 8,917$         
b) Medicare 1.45% 143,773$ 2,085$         

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE 24,442.77$     24,428$             23,784$             

1313 LIFE INSURANCE 92.16$            95$                    95$                    

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 10,775.33$     11,000$             11,000$             

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 318.60$          800$                  1,000$               
a)  Copy Paper
b)  Miscellanous

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,408.32$       1,600$               1,600$               
a)  Utility Bills & Envelopes 1,400$         
b)  Special Notices, Radio Install Forms 200$            

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 970.85$          900$                  1,000$               

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,746.10$       4,000$               5,000$               

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 49,585.96$     60,000$             60,000$             
a)  Hydrant Conversion (5)
b)  Water Main Breaks
c)  Water System Maintenance

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 490.69$          1,000$               1,000$               
a)  Well house maint, paint

2220 POSTAGE 2,130.46$       2,500$               2,500$               
a)  Utility Billing
b)  Metered Mail



2023 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page W-2 Page W-2
2021 2022 2023

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

2221 TIRES 589.14$          500$                  1,000$               

2222 STREET REPAIRS 15,500.86$     15,000$             15,000$             
a)  Curb Repairs
b)  Sod
c)  Asphalt (water main breaks)

2261 WATER TESTING 1,093.00$       1,000$               1,100$               
a)  Bacterial monthly 
b)  Copper & Lead 

2262 WATER METERS & SUPPLIES 3,185.50$       5,500$               5,500$               

2264 SAFE DRINKING WATER FEE (Water Test Fee-37109) 21,399.00$     21,384$             21,500$             

2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 744.63$          1,050$               1,100$               

3010 AUDIT & ACCOUNTING SERVICES  5,712.50$       5,975$               6,213$               

3030 ENGINEERING SERVICES 6,258.75$       2,500$               2,500$               

3040 LEGAL SERVICES -$                300$                  300$                  

3210 TELEPHONE 474.08$          750$                  750$                  
a)  Alarm System
b)  Cell Phone usage
c)  Pager

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 193.52$          1,000$               1,000$               
a)  AWWA Conference

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 10,466.68$     8,800$               10,500$             
a)  Newsletter
b)  Special Notices

3600 INSURANCE 10,209.07$     10,900$             14,000$             

3870 WATER USAGE - BLAINE ACCOUNTS 5,890.62$       -$                   -$                   

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,134.43$       7,511$               8,000$               
a)  I.T. Services 5,000$         
b)  Safety Consultant 2,500$         
c)  Drug Testing 500$            



2023 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page W-3 Page W-3
2021 2022 2023

WATER DEPARTMENT-601.49400 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 8,488.81$       8,545$               8,885$               
a)  Accounting Software Support 1,000$         
b)  Gopher State One-Call 2,000$         
c)  Cathodic Protection Service 1,770$         
d)  66% SCADA System 765$            
e)  Software Support for Meter Program 660$            
f)   Meter Reading Equipment Support 590$            
     (handhelds)
g)  Infraseek GIS 1,800$         
h)  GPS upgrades 300$            

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 810.00$          1,950$               1,950$               
a)  Munici-pals 200$            
b)  MN Rural Water Conference 100$            
c)  AWWA 300$            
d)  Con-Expo 500$            
e)  Staff Training 1/yr 150$            
f)   U.S.T. I. Conference 700$            

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 367.19$          650$                  500$                  
a)  AWWA
b)  Rural Water Assoc.

4370 PERMITS & SALES TAX 3,357.57$       10,000$             10,000$             
a)  DNR Fees (Well Permits) 3,200$         
b)  Quarterly Sales Tax (37103) 6,800$         

4470 WATER PERMIT SURCHARGES (37171) -$                -$                   -$                   

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                -$                   -$                   

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 69,865.00$        68,545$             150,332$           
a)  Transfer to General Fund  35,973$       
b)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 34,359$       
c)  Transfer to Building Maintenance Fund 80,000$       

TOTAL 2023 WATER DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 372,707.30$      442,098$           $532,091



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2023 BUDGET

Page WTP/OP-1
2021 2022 2023

WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS-601.49402 Actual Budget Budget

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 127.19$             100$                  100$                     

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,000.00$          2,500$               2,500$                  
a) Diesel, Generator

2160 CHEMICALS & CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 26,339.28$        26,000$             28,000$                

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4,976.14$          15,000$             15,000$                
a)  Tools
b)  RPZ Testing (Backfill testing)
c)  Load Bank Testing (Generator)

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 15,545.31$        7,000$               7,000$                  

3030 ENGINEERING FEES -$                   1,000$               1,000$                  

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$                   -$                   -$                      

3600 INSURANCE 9,002.00$          14,000$             14,000$                

3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 98,433.74$        86,000$             102,000$              

3830 GAS UTILITIES 3,208.38$          3,000$               3,300$                  

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE -$                   2,000$               2,000$                  
a)  Filter Evaluation
b)  Security Camera Maintenance
c)  Comcast

 
4370 PERMITS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,075.00$          2,550$               2,550$                  

a)  Hazardous Chemical Inventory Fee & 
         Pressure Vessel Permit (State of MN) 200$          
b)  WTP Permit (Metro Council) 650$          
c)  Strength Charge (Metro Council) 1,700$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                   -$                   -$                      

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 54,058.00$        40,915$             17,745$                
a)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 17,745$     

TOTAL 2023 WTP EXPENDITURES 214,765.04$      200,065$           195,195$              



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES FOR 2023 BUDGET

Page S-1
2021 2022 2023

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 Actual Budget Budget

1010 SALARIES 119,858.06$    126,257$           126,847$           

1013 OVERTIME 4,238.34$        8,647$               8,862$               
a)  175 OT hrs @ $50.64

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,505.37$        4,941$               5,064$               
a)   60 OT hrs @ $50.64 3,038$         
b)   30 DT hrs @ $67.52 2,026$         

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES ($10-$12) -$                 -$                   -$                   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,486.64$        3,000$               3,000$               

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,428.68$        10,139$             10,207$             
a)  Coordinated 7.5% 140,773$   

1220 FICA  & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,094.36$        10,931$             11,002$             
a) FICA 6.2% 143,773$   8,917$         
b) Medicare 1.45% 143,773$   2,085$         

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE 24,443.19$      24,428$             23,784$             

1313 LIFE INSURANCE 92.40$             95$                    95$                    

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 10,851.80$      11,000$             11,000$             

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 245.83$           800$                  800$                  
a)  Copy Paper
b)  Miscellanous

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,408.33$        1,600$               1,600$               
a)  Utility Bills & Envelopes 1,400$         
b)  Special Notices, Radio Install Forms 200$            

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 127.19$           500$                  500$                  

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,746.11$        3,200$               3,700$               

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,234.77$        14,000$             14,000$             
a)  Chemicals-Sewer System
b)  Sewer System Maintenance
c)  Manhole Covers

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 745.33$           3,000$               3,000$               

2220 POSTAGE 1,885.46$        2,500$               2,500$               
a)  Utility Billing
b)  Metered Mail

2221 TIRES 589.14$           500$                  1,000$               



2023 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page S-2 Page S-2
2021 2022 2023

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

2222 STREET REPAIRS -$                 3,000$               3,000$               
a)  Curb Repairs
b)  Sod
c)  Asphalt (sewer breaks)

2262 WATER METERS & SUPPLIES 3,185.50$        6,000$               6,000$               

2280 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 744.63$           1,050$               1,050$               

3010 AUDIT & ACCOUNTING SERVICES  5,712.50$        5,975$               6,213$               

3030 ENGINEERING SERVICES -$                 1,500$               1,000$               

3040 LEGAL SERVICES -$                 300$                  300$                  

3210 TELEPHONE 474.15$           700$                  700$                  
a)  Alarm System
b)  Cell Phone usage
c)  Pager

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE -$                 1,000$               1,000$               

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$                 300$                  300$                  

3600 INSURANCE 14,153.56$      15,000$             15,240$             

3810 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 5,658.89$        5,800$               5,800$               

3840 METRO WASTE CONTROL 535,912.94$    587,074$           578,842$           
($48,236.83/month)

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,834.43$        8,511$               9,000$               
a)  I.T. Services (split 150 hr block) 5,000$         
b)  Safety Consultant 2,500$         
c)  Drug Testing 500$            
d)  Load Bank Testing (Generator) 1,000$         

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 6,432.76$        7,600$               6,840$               
a)  Accounting Software Support 1,000$         
b)  Gopher State One-Call 2,040$         
c)  33%  SCADA System 450$            
d)  Software Support for Meter Program 660$            
e)  Meter Reading Equipment Support 590$            
      (handhelds)
f)   Infraseek GIS 1,800$         
g)  GPS/GIS Software Support 300$            



2023 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES: Page S-3 Page S-3
2021 2022 2023

SEWER DEPARTMENT-601.49450 (CON'T) Actual Budget Budget

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS -$                 1,200$               1,200$               
a)  Munici-pals 100$            
b)  MN Rural Water Conference 200$            
c)  AWWA 300$            
d)  Sewer Trade Conference 450$            
e)  Staff Training 1/yr 150$            

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 67.19$             340$                  340$                  
a)  Minnesota Rural Water Assn 123$            
b)  American Water Works Assoc. 137$            
c)  A.P.W.A. 80$              

4390 MISCELLANEOUS -$                 -$                   -$                   

4450 RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGES (SAC-37250) 44,210.14$      12,425$             12,425$             

4460 SEWER PERMIT SURCHARGES (37271) -$                 -$                   -$                   

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                 -$                   -$                   

7000 TRANSFERS OUT 99,805.00$      98,304$             178,230$           
a)  Transfer to General Fund  19,370$       
b)  Transfer to Renewal & Replacement 78,860$       
c)  Transfer to Building Maintenance Fund 80,000$       

TOTAL 2023 SEWER DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 915,172.69$    981,617$           1,054,441$        

TOTAL 2023 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,502,645.03$ 1,423,714$        $1,781,727



         CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES FOR 2023 BUDGET

   WATER TREATMENT PLANT FUND 602
Page WTP-1

2021 2022 2023
REVENUES: Actual Budget Budget

602.00000.36200 MISC REVENUES -$                 -$                   -$                   

602.00000.36210 INTEREST (3,102.42)$       4,000$               -$                   

602.00000.37150 WATER CONNECTION CHARGE -$                 -$                   -$                   

602.00000.37601 WATER TREATMENT PLANT COLLECTIONS 239,870.44$    140,000$           -$                   

602.00000.37604 WATER TREATMENT PLANT PENALTIES 4,736.33$        3,000$               -$                   

602.00000.39206 TRANSFER FROM WTR TREATMT PLANT 39,128.00$      25,000$             -$                   

TOTAL 2020 WTP BOND FUND REVENUES 280,632.35$    172,000$           -$                       

2021 2022 2023
EXPENDITURES: Actual Budget Budget

602.49402.06010 BOND PRINCIPAL 231,000.00$    238,000$           245,000$           

602.49402.06110 BOND INTEREST 20,128.00$      13,616$             6,907$               

TOTAL 2023 WTP BOND FUND EXPENDITURES 251,128.00$    251,616$           251,907$           



         CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BREAKDOWN OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES FOR 2023 BUDGET

   STORM WATER UTILITY FUND 603
Page SWU-1

2021 2022 2023
REVENUES: Actual Budget Budget

603.00000.36200 MISC REVENUES -$                 -$                   -$                   

603.00000.36210 INTEREST -$                 1,000$               500$                  

603.00000.36504 STORM WATER COLLECTION -$                 96,000$             97,400$             

603.00000.36505 STORM WATER TRANSFER -$                 -$                   -$                   

602.00000.33203 STORM WATER PENALTIES -$                 500$                  1,000$               

TOTAL 2023 SW UTILITY REVENUES -$                 97,500$             98,900$             

2021 2022 2023
EXPENDITURES: Actual Budget Budget

603.49785.01010 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES -$                 12,103$             11,865$             

603.49785.01013 OVERTIME -$                 -$                   -$                   

603.49785.01040 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES -$                 -$                   -$                   

603.49785.01050 VACATION BUY BACK -$                 950$                  1,000$               

603.49785.01210 PERA CONTRIBUTIONS - EMPLOYER -$                 979$                  965$                  

603.49785.01220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION -$                 999$                  984$                  

603.49785.01300 HEALTH INSURANCE -$                 1,213$               1,179$               

603.49785.01313 LIFE INSURANCE -$                 6$                      7$                      

603.49785.01510 WORKERS COMPENSATION -$                 1,200$               1,200$               

603.49785.02200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -$                 17,500$             18,000$             

603.49785.03030 ENGINEERING FEES -$                 7,500$               8,000$               

603.49785.03040 LEGAL FEES -$                 500$                  500$                  

603.49785.03500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$                 550$                  1,000$               

603.49785.04000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -$                 4,000$               4,200$               

603.49785.05000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                 50,000$             50,000$             

603.49785.07000 PERMANENT TRANSFERS OUT -$                 -$                   -$                   

TOTAL 2023 SW UTILITY EXPENDITURES -$                 97,500$             98,900$             



WATER CONSERVATION RATES - ALL PROPERTIES

Administrative Base Rate $17.64 /quarter

Tier 1: $1.84 /1,000 gallons for 0-9,000 gallons/quarter
Tier 2: $2.07 /1,000 gallons for 9,001-18,000 gallons/quarter
Tier 3: $3.19 /1,000 gallons for 18,001 to 27,000 gallons/quarter
Tier 4: $3.55 /1,000 gallons for 27,001 to 36,000 gallons/quarter
Tier 5: $3.85 /1,000 gallons for 36,001 to 45,000 gallons/quarter
Tier 6: $4.18 /1,000 gallons for 45,001+ gallons/quarter

SEWER RATES - ALL PROPERTIES

Single Family, Duplex, Townhouse $67.26 /unit/quarter
& Similar Residential

Apartment, Mobile Home, Institutional, $67.26 /unit/quarter for 18,000 gallons and
Commercial, & Industrial $3.67 /1,000 gallons for all usage over 18,000 

gallons

OTHER UTILITY BILL CHARGES

Recycling Fee $12.96 /quarter/residential unit
Street Light Fee $4.30 /quarter per water connection
Minnesota Water Test Fee $2.43 /quarter/per water connection
Storm Water Utility Fee $6.00 /quarter per residential equivalency factor (REF)

Metropolitan Council Environmental Services (MCES), a division of the Metropolitan Council, owns and operates 
the facilities that process wastewater for the metropolitan area.  MCES charges a fee to each city for wastewater 
treatment based on its share of wastewater treated by MCES.  Sewer rates reflect this fee as well as funds 
required for the repair and maintenance of the City's municipal sanitary sewer infrastructure.

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
2023 UTILITY RATES (PROPOSED)



157.27

111.2

104.79

103.74

97.31

91.86

87.57

80.16

79.4

77.57

75.54

70.49

68.48

68.06

64.57

62.56

59.63

57.9

57.67

56.72

56.13

52.25

51.27

48.79

42.84

42.01

36.8

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Orono

Carver

Arden Hills

Minneapolis

Roseville

Waconia

St. Paul

New Brighton

Columbia Heights

Falcon Heights

Richfield

Dayton

Fridley

Chaska

Mounds View

Burnsville

Plymouth

Eden Prairie

Anoka

Apple Valley

Inver Grove Heights

Oakdale

Woodbury

Ramsey

Spring Lake Park

Maple Grove

Blaine

Total Water/Sanitary Sewer/Stormwater Rates ‐Metro Area
2022 North Central Utility Rate Survey ‐ AE2S

Water

Wastewater

Stormwater

Median Utility Bill ‐ $68.06/mo.



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 8, 2022 

Subject: 2023 Equipment Certificate 
 
The City’s current five year Equipment Certificate, issued in 2018, is set to conclude at the end of 
2022.  It is time for the City Council to identify projects for inclusion in the 2023 Equipment 
Certificate. 
 
The following projects were identified by staff for possible inclusion in the 2023 Equipment 
Certificate. 
 

 
 
These projects were included in the 2023-2027 CIP the City Council reviewed at the October 
work session. 
 
Staff is seeking direction on the Equipment Certificate, particularly how to finance the Certificate.  
With the recent increase in interest rates and the lack of identified projects for 2025 and 2026, 
staff would like to seek discussion on internally financing the Equipment Certificates, with 
funding coming from an annual CIP levy.  Internally financing the certificate would save the City 
approximately $28,000 in issuance costs, as well as over $80,000 in interest expense. 
 
The City Council has included $176,500 in the 2023 preliminary levy for the Equipment 
Certificate.  Taking that amount over five years would generate $882,500.  In addition, staff 
believes it will be able to carry over approximately $100,000 from the 2018 Equipment Certificate 



for the 2023-2027 projects.  The difference between fund balance, revenues and planned 
expenditures will be used to build fund balance with the eventual goal of eliminating the need to 
issue five-year equipment certificates in the future. 
 
This strategy is the same strategy the cities of Blaine, Mounds View and Spring Lake Park are using 
to eliminate the need to issue debt for SBM Fire Department capital expenditures.  I believe that, 
with proper discipline, this is an effective strategy for funding the City’s capital equipment needs 
as well. 
 
Staff is seeking feedback on the proposed project list and the financing method. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 10, 2022 

Subject: City Hall project 
 
City staff is seeking direction from the City Council on a number of issues related to the potential 
remodeling of City Hall. 
 
Community Engagement 
 
Staff believes that an effective community engagement strategy is critical to ensure a successful City 
Hall renovation project.  Staff is seeking suggestions and Council involvement in developing and 
implementing that strategy. 
 
Traditional open houses have not been an effective way to communicate information here in 
Spring Lake Park.  A more effective approach would be for City Council members to identify 
residents and invite them to attend an open house where we can give a tour, share information 
about the deficiencies of the building, gain information from them on what they see as the role for 
a City Hall facility, and then present our current pre-design layout for input.  This approach could 
have the benefit of creating champions for this project.   
 
Bathroom Layouts 
 
Architect Bruce Paulson, Stantec, provided three options for public bathrooms in City Hall [see 
attached].  Option 1 is the original option that was presented at the October 10 work session.  
Option 2 keeps a unisex bathroom layout but places sinks in each individual bathroom.  This 
change would actually increase the supported occupancy of City Hall.  It also provides the most 
flexibility, particularly if there is a Recreation program or rental that is not balanced from a gender 
perspective.  Option 3 creates traditional men’s and women’s restrooms.  Because of the extra 
space it takes, the size of the mechanical room will be reduced. 
 
Staff is seeking direction on the preferred option. 
 
Next Steps 
 
Staff is reviewing a draft design proposal from Stantec to ensure that the process meets our needs.  
Once that is reviewed,  



319 SF
11'-11" x 26'-9"

610 SF
17'-9" x 34'-8"

399 SF
17'-4" x 23'-0"

367 SF
21'-8" x 16'-11"

174 SF
7'-4" x
21'-12"

142 SF
11'-4" x 12'-6"

144 SF
11'-4" x 12'-8"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

986 SF
32'-8" x 32'-3"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

242 SF
20'-8" x 12'-7"

593 SF
24'-0" x 24'-8"

1,242 SF
32'-8" x 39'-9"

487 SF
30'-2" x 15'-10"

381 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

366 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

159 SF
14'-6" x 10'-11"

94 SF
7'-7" x
12'-4"

129 SF
11'-4" x 11'-5"

166 SF
18'-3" x 12'-2"

443 SF
35'-8" x 12'-9"

195 SF
12'-0" x 16'-3"

117 SF
10'-1" x 11'-7"

133 SF
11'-6" x 11'-7"

1 PROPOSED RENOVATED/EXPANDED FLOOR PLAN
0 4' 8' 16'

136 SF
11'-0" x 12'-5"

198 SF
16'-0" x 12'-5"

196 SF
12'-0" x 16'-4"

321 SF
19'-8" x 16'-4"

539 SF
26'-11" x 20'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

255 SF
14'-6" x 17'-6"

244 SF
12'-0" x 21'-0"

214 SF
6'-0" x
35'-8"95 SF

5'-0" x
19'-0"

183 SF
10'-3" x 17'-10"

EWC

POLICE
CHIEF
161

INVESTIGATOR
OFFICE
160

SERGEANTS
OFFICE
162

HALL
158

RECEPT
157

LOBBY
156

NORTH
VESTIBULE

155
LINK
140

MULTI-PURPOSE
ROOM
141

SOUTH
VESTIBULE

101 CONF
ROOM
107

OFFICE
108

OFFICE
109

PARKS
RECEPT
105

OPEN
 OFFICE
106

COPY/
STOR
110

OFFICE
112

STOR
111

RECEPT
104 OFFICE

115

LOBBY
103

WAITING
102

STOR
150

PUBLIC
TOILETS
150

SQUAD
ROOM
165

HALL
164

ENTRY
113

HALL
148

HALLWAY
142

COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

143

STOR
145

STOR
144

OFFICE
117

COPY
122

OFFICE
116

RECORDS/
STORAGE

119

OFFICE
120

OFFICE
123

HALL
118

HALL
124

MEETING
ROOM
146

VIDEO
147JAN/STOR

174
HALL
173

HALL
172

MECH
ROOM
151

EVIDENCE
ROOM
170

POLICE
STORAGE

171

HOLDING
169 INTOX

168
INTERVIEW

167

HALL
166

CITY
GARAGE
137

TOILETS
175

WOMENS
LOCKERS
176

MENS
LOCKERS
178

TOILET
126

TOILET
128

CLOSET
134

HALL
133 JAN

129
IT ROOM
132

HALL
130

CONF
ROOM
131

TRAINING/
CONFERENCE

135

PARKS
STORAGE

136

HALL
125

SALLYPORT
181

SECURE
STORGE
182

POLICE
GARAGE
183

BREAK
ROOM
127

OPEN
OFFICE
114

STOR
149

157 SF
5'-0" x
31'-4"

OPEN
OFFICE
163

TOILET/
SHOWER
177

TOILET/
SHOWER
179

CLOSET
159

BABY
CHANGING
STATION

13
3'

-8
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
10

'-0
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

11
3'

-0
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
30

'-8
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2 
- 1

0:
58

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 \

\u
s0

29
1-

pp
fs

s0
1\

sh
ar

ed
_p

ro
je

ct
s\

19
38

05
58

0\
C

A
D

\D
ra

w
in

g\
D

w
g\

19
38

05
58

0-
A

10
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
55

80
-B

D
R,

 1
93

80
55

80
-X

1N
A

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

SP
RI

N
G

 L
A

KE
 P

A
RK

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

C
ITY

 H
A

LL
 R

EN
O

V
A

TIO
N

 S
TU

D
Y

193805580

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

20
91

0

A101

PU
BL

IC
 T

O
IL

ET
S 

O
PT

IO
N

 N
O

. 1
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
EN

O
V

A
TE

D
/E

XP
A

N
D

ED
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

O
C

TO
BE

R 
13

, 2
02

2
20

91
0



319 SF
11'-11" x 26'-9"

610 SF
17'-9" x 34'-8"

399 SF
17'-4" x 23'-0"

367 SF
21'-8" x 16'-11"

174 SF
7'-4" x
21'-12"

142 SF
11'-4" x 12'-6"

144 SF
11'-4" x 12'-8"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

986 SF
32'-8" x 32'-3"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

242 SF
20'-8" x 12'-7"

593 SF
24'-0" x 24'-8"

1,242 SF
32'-8" x 39'-9"

487 SF
30'-2" x 15'-10"

381 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

366 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

159 SF
14'-6" x 10'-11"

94 SF
7'-7" x
12'-4"

129 SF
11'-4" x 11'-5"

166 SF
18'-3" x 12'-2"

443 SF
35'-8" x 12'-9"

195 SF
12'-0" x 16'-3"

117 SF
10'-1" x 11'-7"

133 SF
11'-6" x 11'-7"

1 PROPOSED RENOVATED/EXPANDED FLOOR PLAN
0 4' 8' 16'

136 SF
11'-0" x 12'-5"

198 SF
16'-0" x 12'-5"

196 SF
12'-0" x 16'-4"

321 SF
19'-8" x 16'-4"

539 SF
26'-11" x 20'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

255 SF
14'-6" x 17'-6"

244 SF
12'-0" x 21'-0"

214 SF
6'-0" x
35'-8"95 SF

5'-0" x
19'-0"

183 SF
10'-3" x 17'-10"

EWC

POLICE
CHIEF
161

INVESTIGATOR
OFFICE
160

SERGEANTS
OFFICE
162

HALL
158

RECEPT
157

LOBBY
156

NORTH
VESTIBULE

155
LINK
140

MULTI-PURPOSE
ROOM
141

SOUTH
VESTIBULE

101 CONF
ROOM
107

OFFICE
108

OFFICE
109

PARKS
RECEPT
105

OPEN
 OFFICE
106

COPY/
STOR
110

OFFICE
112

STOR
111

RECEPT
104 OFFICE

115

LOBBY
103

WAITING
102

STOR
150

PUBLIC
TOILETS
150

SQUAD
ROOM
165

HALL
164

ENTRY
113

HALL
148

HALLWAY
142

COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

143

STOR
145

STOR
144

OFFICE
117

COPY
122

OFFICE
116

RECORDS/
STORAGE

119

OFFICE
120

OFFICE
123

HALL
118

HALL
124

MEETING
ROOM
146

VIDEO
147JAN/STOR

174
HALL
173

HALL
172

MECH
ROOM
151

EVIDENCE
ROOM
170

POLICE
STORAGE

171

HOLDING
169 INTOX

168
INTERVIEW

167

HALL
166

CITY
GARAGE
137

TOILETS
175

WOMENS
LOCKERS
176

MENS
LOCKERS
178

TOILET
126

TOILET
128

CLOSET
134

HALL
133 JAN

129
IT ROOM
132

HALL
130

CONF
ROOM
131

TRAINING/
CONFERENCE

135

PARKS
STORAGE

136

HALL
125

SALLYPORT
181

SECURE
STORGE
182

POLICE
GARAGE
183

BREAK
ROOM
127

OPEN
OFFICE
114

STOR
149

157 SF
5'-0" x
31'-4"

OPEN
OFFICE
163

TOILET/
SHOWER
177

TOILET/
SHOWER
179

CLOSET
159

BABY
CHANGING
STATION

13
3'

-8
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
10

'-0
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

11
3'

-0
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
30

'-8
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2 
- 1

0:
53

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 \

\u
s0

29
1-

pp
fs

s0
1\

sh
ar

ed
_p

ro
je

ct
s\

19
38

05
58

0\
C

A
D

\D
ra

w
in

g\
D

w
g\

19
38

05
58

0-
A

10
1_

2.
d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

55
80

-B
D

R,
 1

93
80

55
80

-X
1N

A

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

SP
RI

N
G

 L
A

KE
 P

A
RK

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

C
ITY

 H
A

LL
 R

EN
O

V
A

TIO
N

 S
TU

D
Y

193805580

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

20
91

0

A101

PU
BL

IC
 T

O
IL

ET
S 

O
PT

IO
N

 N
O

. 2
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
EN

O
V

A
TE

D
/E

XP
A

N
D

ED
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

O
C

TO
BE

R 
13

, 2
02

2
20

91
0



319 SF
11'-11" x 26'-9"

610 SF
17'-9" x 34'-8"

399 SF
17'-4" x 23'-0"

367 SF
21'-8" x 16'-11"

174 SF
7'-4" x
21'-12"

142 SF
11'-4" x 12'-6"

144 SF
11'-4" x 12'-8"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

986 SF
32'-8" x 32'-3"

119 SF
10'-3" x 11'-7"

242 SF
20'-8" x 12'-7"

593 SF
24'-0" x 24'-8"

1,242 SF
32'-8" x 39'-9"

487 SF
30'-2" x 15'-10"

381 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

366 SF
16'-4" x 23'-9"

159 SF
14'-6" x 10'-11"

94 SF
7'-7" x
12'-4"

129 SF
11'-4" x 11'-5"

166 SF
18'-3" x 12'-2"

443 SF
35'-8" x 12'-9"

195 SF
12'-0" x 16'-3"

117 SF
10'-1" x 11'-7"

133 SF
11'-6" x 11'-7"

1 PROPOSED RENOVATED/EXPANDED FLOOR PLAN
0 4' 8' 16'

136 SF
11'-0" x 12'-5"

198 SF
16'-0" x 12'-5"

196 SF
12'-0" x 16'-4"

321 SF
19'-8" x 16'-4"

539 SF
26'-11" x 20'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

83 SF
8'-3" x 10'-0"

255 SF
14'-6" x 17'-6"

244 SF
12'-0" x 21'-0"

214 SF
6'-0" x
35'-8"83 SF

5'-0" x
16'-8"

183 SF
10'-3" x 17'-10"

EWC

POLICE
CHIEF
161

INVESTIGATOR
OFFICE
160

SERGEANTS
OFFICE
162

HALL
158

RECEPT
157

LOBBY
156

NORTH
VESTIBULE

155
LINK
140

MULTI-PURPOSE
ROOM
141

SOUTH
VESTIBULE

101 CONF
ROOM
107

OFFICE
108

OFFICE
109

PARKS
RECEPT
105

OPEN
 OFFICE
106

COPY/
STOR
110

OFFICE
112

STOR
111

RECEPT
104 OFFICE

115

LOBBY
103

WAITING
102

STOR
150

WOMENS
TOILET
150

SQUAD
ROOM
165

HALL
164

ENTRY
113

HALL
148

HALLWAY
142

COUNCIL
CHAMBERS

143

STOR
145

STOR
144

OFFICE
117

COPY
122

OFFICE
116

RECORDS/
STORAGE

119

OFFICE
120

OFFICE
123

HALL
118

HALL
124

MEETING
ROOM
146

VIDEO
147JAN/STOR

174
HALL
173

HALL
172

MECH
ROOM
151

EVIDENCE
ROOM
170

POLICE
STORAGE

171

HOLDING
169 INTOX

168
INTERVIEW

167

HALL
166

CITY
GARAGE
137

TOILETS
175

WOMENS
LOCKERS
176

MENS
LOCKERS
178

TOILET
126

TOILET
128

CLOSET
134

HALL
133 JAN

129
IT ROOM
132

HALL
130

CONF
ROOM
131

TRAINING/
CONFERENCE

135

PARKS
STORAGE

136

HALL
125

SALLYPORT
181

SECURE
STORGE
182

POLICE
GARAGE
183

BREAK
ROOM
127

OPEN
OFFICE
114

STOR
149

157 SF
5'-0" x
31'-4"

OPEN
OFFICE
163

TOILET/
SHOWER
177

TOILET/
SHOWER
179

CLOSET
159

BABY
CHANGING
STATION

13
3'

-8
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
10

'-0
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

11
3'

-0
"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
30

'-8
"

EX
PA

NS
IO

N

MENS
TOILET
184

BABY
CHANGING
STATION

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2 
- 1

0:
56

am
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 \

\u
s0

29
1-

pp
fs

s0
1\

sh
ar

ed
_p

ro
je

ct
s\

19
38

05
58

0\
C

A
D

\D
ra

w
in

g\
D

w
g\

19
38

05
58

0-
A

10
1_

3.
d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

55
80

-B
D

R,
 1

93
80

55
80

-X
1N

A

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

SP
RI

N
G

 L
A

KE
 P

A
RK

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

C
ITY

 H
A

LL
 R

EN
O

V
A

TIO
N

 S
TU

D
Y

193805580

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

20
91

0

A101

PU
BL

IC
 T

O
IL

ET
S 

O
PT

IO
N

 N
O

. 3
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
EN

O
V

A
TE

D
/E

XP
A

N
D

ED
 F

LO
O

R 
PL

A
N

BPP

BPP

A
RC

HI
TE

C
T

BR
UC

E 
P.

 P
A

UL
SO

N

O
C

TO
BE

R 
13

, 2
02

2
20

91
0



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 7, 2022 

Subject: City Code Review – Chapters 1 & 3 
 
The Spring Lake Park City Code is in need of updates due to a variety of reasons, including 
changes in State Law, changes in procedures, and out of date language.  Staff has reviewed 
Chapters 1 and 3 of the City Code and we are ready to present the proposed changes to the City 
Council for its review. 
 

 Section 1.04.010 is updated to express how we now reference the City Code throughout 
the book as a result of last year’s codification. 

 Section 1.04.020 is updated to add clarification of and/or conjunction to add flexibility in 
interpretation of the Code. 

 Updated definition of PERSON in the definition section (Section 1.04.050) 
 Section 1.04.200 is updated to bring language into conformance with State Law. 
 Updated Section 3.04.010 to further define special meetings and add language relating to 

emergency meetings, update language regarding the minutes as the official record of the 
city, update order of business on the City Council agenda to match current practice, and 
updated committees and appointments to match current assignments. 

 Section 3.04.030 is updated the change reference to Public Examiner to Office of the State 
Auditor. 

 Repealed Section 3.08.030 of the City Code related to the International Code Board of 
Appeals.  The City Council never established the Board.  The City has not had an appeal 
of a determination made by the Building Official since this language was adopted.  Staff 
proposes referring any appeals to the State’s Board of Appeals instead. 

 Updated Section 3.12.030 to match current practice as the Emergency Management 
Director is currently co-held by the Police Chief and the Fire Chief. 

 Repealed Section 3.16.010 regarding voter registration as this topic is addressed under 
M.S. § 201 and M.R. Ch. 8200. 

 Updated Section 3.16.020 to match current practice and align process with State Law. 
 Repealed Section 3.16.040 regarding Employment Background Checks and replaced with 

updated language to authorize background information for employment and applicants for 
City licenses. 

 Updated Section 3.16.050 to permit flexibility for the Recreation Department to choose to 
include credit card processing fees as part of the recreation program fee or as a separate 
convenience fee. 



 Updated Section 3.20.010 to bring the City Code into conformance with current practice 
of hiring an outside person to serve as the Hearing Officer for administrative penalty 
appeals.  Under current code, hearing officer responsibilities are delegated to the 
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.  The current arrangement creates an inherent conflict of 
interest as the Administrative Offense process is under the direction of the Administrator, 
Clerk/Treasurer. 

 Repeals Section 3.20.020(A) as this is addressed with the appointment of an outside 
person to serve as the hearing officer. 

 Repeal Section 3.24 as they are no longer necessary. 
 Repeal Section 11.52 as this was now included in Section 3.16.040 of the City Code. 

 
Staff looks forward to discussing the following changes with the City Council at its November 14 
work session. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the proposed changes, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
763-784-6491. 



Page 1

SPRING LAKE PARK
ORDINANCE DRAFT1

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the Spring Lake Park, in the
State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “1.04.010 Title Of Code” of the Spring Lake
Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

1.04.010 Title Of Code

A. All ordinances of a permanent and general nature of the city, as revised, codified,
rearranged, renumbered, and consolidated into component codes, titles, chapters, and
sections, shall be known and designated as Spring Lake Park Code or "SLPC" as an
acronymthe “city code,” for which designation “code of ordinances,” “codified
ordinances,” or “code” may be substituted. Code title, chapter, and section headings do
not constitute any part of the law as contained in the code.

B. All references to codes, titles, chapters, and sections are to the components of the code
unless otherwise specified. Any component code may be referred to and cited by its
name, such as the “Traffic Code.” Sections may be referred to and cited by the
designation “SLPC§” followed by the number, such as “SLPC 1.01.010§ 10.01.”
Headings and captions used in this code other than the title, chapter, and section
numbers are employed for reference purposes only and shall not be deemed a part of
the text of any section.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “1.04.020 Rules Of Interpretation” of the
Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

1.04.020 Rules Of Interpretation

A. Generally. Unless otherwise provided herein, or by law or implication required, the
same rules of construction, definition, and application shall govern the interpretation of
this code as those governing the interpretation of state law.

B. Specific rules of interpretation. The construction of all ordinances of this city shall be
by the following rules, unless that construction is plainly repugnant to the intent of the
legislative body or of the context of the same ordinance.

1. Acts by assistants. When a statute, code provision, or ordinance requires an act



Page 2

to be done which, by law, an agent or deputy as well may do as the principal,
that requisition shall be satisfied by the performance of the act by an
authorized agent or deputy.

2. Gender; singular and plural; tenses. Words denoting the masculine gender
shall be deemed to include the feminine and neuter genders; words in the
singular shall include the plural, and words in the plural shall include the
singular; the use of a verb in the present tense shall include the future, if
applicable.

3. General term. A general term following specific enumeration of terms is not to
be limited to the class enumerated unless expressly so limited.

4. AND or OR. Either conjunction shall include the other as if written "and/or,"
whenever the context requires.

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “1.04.050 Definitions - General Provisions”
of the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

1.04.050 Definitions - General Provisions

A. General rule. Words and phrases shall be taken in their plain, or ordinary and usual
sense. However, technical words and phrases having a peculiar and appropriate
meaning in law shall be understood according to their technical import.

B. Definitions. For the purpose of this code, the following definitions shall apply unless
the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 
CITY. The area within the corporate boundaries of the City of Spring Lake Park,
Minnesota, as presently established or as amended by ordinance, annexation, or other
legal actions at a future time. The term CITY when used in this code may also be used
to refer to the City Council and its authorized representatives. 
CODE, THIS CODE, or THIS CODE OF ORDINANCES. This city code as
modified by amendment, revision, and adoption of new titles, chapters, or sections. 
COUNTY. Anoka County and Ramsey County, Minnesota, in which the city is
located. 
MAY. The act referred to is permissive. 
MONTH. A calendar month. 
OATH. An affirmation in all cases in which, by law, an affirmation may be substituted
for an oath, and in those cases the words SWEAR and SWORN shall be equivalent
to the words AFFIRM and AFFIRMED. All terms shall mean a pledge taken by the
person and administered by an individual authorized by state law. 
OFFICER, OFFICE, EMPLOYEE, COMMISSION, or DEPARTMENT. An
officer, office, employee, commission, or department of this city unless the context
clearly requires otherwise. 
PERSON. Extends to and includes an individual, person, persons, firm, organization,



Page 3

club, corporation, co- partnership, trustee, lessee, or receiver. Whenever used in any
clause prescribing and imposing a penalty, the terms PERSON or WHOEVER as
applied to any unincorporated entity shall mean the partners or members thereof, and
as applied to corporations, the officers or agents thereof. 
PRECEDING or FOLLOWING. Next before or next after, respectively. 
SHALL. The act referred to is mandatory. 
SIGNATURE or SUBSCRIPTION. Includes a mark when the person cannot write. 
STATE. The State of Minnesota. 
SUBCHAPTER. A division of a chapter, designated in this code by a heading in the
chapter analysis and a capitalized heading in the body of the chapter, setting apart a
group of sections related by the subject matter of the heading. Not all chapters have
SUBCHAPTERS. 
WRITTEN. Any representation of words, letters, or figures, whether by printing or
otherwise. 
YEAR. A calendar year, unless otherwise expressed.

SECTION 4: AMENDMENT “1.04.200 General Penalty” of the Spring
Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

1.04.200 General Penalty

A. Any person, firm, or corporation who violates any provision of this code for which
another penalty is not specifically provided shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a
misdemeanor. The penalty which may be imposed for any crime which is a
misdemeanor under this code, including Minnesota Statutes specifically adopted by
reference, shall be a sentence of not more than 90 days or a fine of not more than
$1,000, or both.

B. Any person, firm, or corporation who violates any provision of this code, including
Minnesota Statutes specifically adopted by reference, which is designated to be a petty
misdemeanor shall, upon conviction, be guilty of a petty misdemeanor. The penalty
which may be imposed for any petty offense which is a petty misdemeanor shall be a
sentence of a fine of not more than $300.

C. Pursuant to M.S. § 631.48, as it may be amended from time to time, Iin either the case
of a misdemeanor or a petty misdemeanor, the costs of prosecution may be added. A
separate offense shall be deemed committed upon each day during which a violation
occurs or continues.

D. The failure of any officer or employee of the city to perform any official duty imposed
by this code shall not subject the officer or employee to the penalty imposed for a
violation.



Page 4

SECTION 5: AMENDMENT “3.04.010 City Council” of the Spring Lake
Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.04.010 City Council

A. Initial Meeting; Organization. At the first regular Council meeting of January of each
year, the Council shall:

1. Designate the depositories of city funds;
2. Designate the official newspaper;
3. Choose an Acting Mayor from the Councilmembers, who shall perform the

duties of the Mayor during the disability or absence of the Mayor from the city
or, in case of a vacancy in the office of Mayor, until a successor has been
appointed and qualifies;

4. Appoint officers and employees and members of boards, commissions, and
committees as may be necessary; and

5. The following appointment procedure will be used when there are multiple
positions available with more candidates than positions:

a. Nominations will be accepted by the Mayor from any
Councilmember;

b. Nominations will optionally be presented by the Mayor;
c. Nominations from the floor will be accepted;
d. Any written nominations will be honored;
e. Brief supporting statements will be allowed if desired;
f. The Council SecretaryAdministrator, Clerk/Treasurer will prepare the

following chart on the board:

Councilmem
ber Voting

Candi
date A

Candi
date B

Candid
ate C

Candid
ate D

Candidate
(as needed)

Mayor

Councilmemb
er A

Councilmemb
er B

Councilmemb
er C

Councilmemb
er D



Page 5

g. Each Councilmember and the Mayor will be asked to rank, on paper,
his or her choice for the appointment. If there are three positions open,
the first choice would get five points; if there are two positions open,
the first choice would get four points; and if there is only one position
open, the first choice would get three points. Everyone would then
give his or her second choice one less point, third choice one less
point, fourth choice one less point, and fifth choice one less point. If,
for example, there are five candidates and two openings, everyone
must give one candidate a four, one a three, one a two, and one a one;

h. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer will collect the ballots and record
the totals on the board; and

i. The accumulation of the five votes will determine the appointee. Ties,
when they are significant, will be broken by lot.

B. Regular And Special Meetings.
1. Regular meetings. Regular meetings of the City Council shall be held on the

first and third Monday of each calendar month at 7:00 p.m. Any regular
meeting falling upon a holiday shall be held on the next following business
day at the same time and place. All meetings, including special and adjourned
Council meetings, shall be held in the Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue
NE, unless specially called for another location.

2. Special meetings. The Mayor or any two members of the Council may call a
special meeting of the Council upon at least 24 hours written notice to each
member of the Council. This notice shall be delivered personally to each
member or shall be left at his or her usual place of residence with some
responsible person. Pursuant to M.S. Ch. 13D, as it may be amended from
time to time, written notice of any special meeting shall be posted giving the
date, time, place and purpose of the meeting at least three days before the
meeting. Written notice shall be mailed at least three days before the meeting
to anyone who has filed a written request for notice of special meetings. In
calculating the three days, if the last day falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal
holiday, the next regular business day shall be counted as the third day.Similar
notice shall be given to the official publications of the city and posted at the
Community Center.

3. Emergency meetings. Notice of emergency meetings shall be given as
required by M.S. Ch. 13D, as it may be amended from time to time. An
emergency meeting is a meeting defined by M.S. Ch. 13D, as it may be
amended from time to time.

4. Public meetings. All Council meetings, including special and adjourned
Council meetings and meetings of Council committees, shall be conducted in
accordance with the Minnesota Open Meeting Law, M.S. Ch. 13D, as it may
be amended from time to timeopen to the public.

C. Presiding Officer.
1. Who presides. The Mayor shall preside at all meetings of the Council. In the

absence of the Mayor, the Acting Mayor shall preside. In the absence of both,
the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall call the meeting to order and shall



Page 6

preside until the Councilmembers present at the meeting choose one of their
number to act temporarily as presiding officer.

2. Procedure. The presiding officer shall preserve order, enforce the rules of
procedure herein prescribed, and determine, subject to the final decision of the
Council on appeal, all questions of procedure and order. Except as otherwise
provided by statute or by these rules, the proceedings of the Council shall be
conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised.

3. Appeal. Any member may appeal to the Council from a ruling of the presiding
officer. The appeal shall be sustained if it is approved by a majority of the
members present, including the presiding officer.

4. Rights of presiding officer. The presiding officer may make motions or speak
on any question except that on demand of any Councilmember, he or she shall
vacate the chair and designate a Councilmember to preside temporarily.

5. Variations from Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised.
a. Motions will not need a second.
b. Any motion may be debated; debate may be limited by a successful

motion to limit.
D. Minutes.

1. Who keeps. Minutes of each Council meeting shall be kept by the City
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or, in his or her absence, by the Deputy City
Clerk. In the absence of both, the presiding officer shall appoint a secretary
pro tem. Ordinances, resolutions, and claims need not be recorded in full in
the minutes if they appear in other permanent records of the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer and can be accurately identified from the description given in
the minutes.

2. Approval. The minutes of each meeting shall be reduced to typewritten form,
shall be signed by the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, and copies thereof shall
be delivered to each Councilmember as soon as practicable after the meeting.
At the next regular Council meeting following that delivery, approval of the
minutes shall be considered by the Council. The minutes need not be read
aloud, but the presiding officer shall call for any additions or corrections. If
there is no objection to a proposed addition or correction, it may be made
without a vote of the Council. If there is an objection, the Council shall vote
upon the addition or correction. If there are no additions or corrections, the
minutes shall stand approved.

3. Official record. The minutes of the City Council, once approved as provided
in Paragraph D,2B, shall constitute the official record of the city. Following
official approval of the minutes, any audio or video recordingstapes or videos
of the meeting may be disposed of per the General Records Retention
Schedule as adopted by the City Councilerased at the discretion of the
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.

E. Order Of Business; Agenda.
1. Order of business established. Each meeting of the Council shall convene at

the time and place appointed therefor. Council business shall be conducted in



Page 7

the following order:
a. Call to order;

b. Roll call;
c. Pledge of Allegiance;
d. Consent Agenda (includes routine, non-controversial items e.g.

minutes, claims, disbursement/budget to date, licenses, and the like);

e. Public hearings; 
f. Discussion from the floor (citizens only);
g. Presentations (proclamations and resolutions received from/given to

the city, City Council, staff, and the like);
h. Police report; public works report; code enforcement report; liquor

store report; parks and recreation reportDepartment reports (police,
public works, code enforcement, recreation);

i. Items relating to police; public works; code enforcement; liquor store
or parks and recreation report;

j. Public hearings (if needed);
k. Petitions, requests, and communications;
l. Ordinances and resolutions;

m. Unfinished business;
n. New business;
o. Engineering report;
p. Attorney’s report;
q. Reports;
r. OtherMiscellaneous; and
s. Adjournment.

2. Varying order. The order of business may be varied by the presiding officer,
but all public hearings shall be held at the time specified in the notice of
hearing.

3. Agenda. An agenda of business for each regular meeting shall be prepared
and filed in the office of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, not later than three
days before the meeting. The agenda shall be prepared in accordance with the
order of business, and copies thereof shall be delivered to each
Councilmember and to the official newspaper and others who may request it
as far in advance of the meeting as time for preparation will permit. If any
member of the Council who is present objects, an item of business shall not be
added to the agenda for the meeting.

F. Quorum And Voting
1. Quorum. At all Council meetings a majority of all the Councilmembers shall

constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, but a smaller number may
adjourn from time to time.

2. Voting. The votes of the members on any question may be taken in any
manner which signifies the intention of the individual members, and the votes
of the members on any action taken shall be recorded in the minutes. The vote
of each member shall be recorded on each appropriation of money, except for



Page 8

payments of judgments, claims, and amounts fixed by statute. If any member
is present but does not vote, the minutes as to his or her name shall be marked
“present -- not voting.”

3. Votes required. A majority vote of all members of the Council shall be
necessary for approval of any ordinance unless a larger number is required by
statute. Except as otherwise provided by statute, a majority vote of a quorum
shall prevail in all other cases.

4. Roll call vote. When a roll call is requested by the presiding officer, it will be
called in the following order:

a. Non-presiding Councilmembers in order of seniority (most senior
first, newest last); and

b. Presiding officer.
G. Ordinances, Resolutions, Motions, And Petitions.

1. Readings. Every ordinance shall be presented in writing. An ordinance or
resolution need not be read in full unless a member of the Council requests
such a reading.

2. Signing and affidavit of publication. Every ordinance and resolution passed by
the Council shall be signed by the Mayor, attested by the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer, and filed by him or her in the ordinance or resolution book.
Affidavits of publication of every ordinance shall be attached and filed with
the ordinance.

3. Motions and petitions. Every motion shall be stated in full before it is
submitted to a vote by the presiding officer and shall be recorded in the
minutes. Every petition addressed to the Council shall be in writing and shall
be read in full upon presentation to the Council unless the Council dispenses
with the reading. Each petition shall be recorded in the minutes by title and
filed with the minutes of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer.

Cross-reference:
Ordinances which amend or supplement code, see SLPC 1.04.160
Repeal or modification of ordinance, see SLPC 1.04.150

H. Committees And Appointments.
1. Committees and appointments designated. The following committees shall be

appointed by the Council at the first regular Council meeting in January of
each year. (“*” indicates Mayoral appointment with Council approval.)

a. Agent of Record;
b. Attorney;
c. Auditor;
d. Engineer;
e. Weed Inspector;
f. *Assistant Weed Inspector;
g. Animal Control;
h. Park and Playground Commission;
i. Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement;
j. Liquor Commission;Anoka County Fire Protection Council;



Page 9

k. Variance Committee;

l. Negotiations -- Police Patrol;

m. Negotiations -- Liquor;
n. Negotiations — Police Sergeants;
o. Negotiations -- Public Works;

p. Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer;
q. Police Chief;
r. Police Sergeant;

s. Parks and Recreation Director;
t. Public Works Director;

u. Director of Liquor Operations;
v. Assessor;

w. Building Official;
x. Plumbing Inspector;
y. Fire Marshal;
z. Planning and Zoning Commission;

aa. *Emergency Management Director;
ab. *Environmental Quality Commission;
ac. North Metro Mayor's Association Board;
ad. North Metro Cable Communications Commission; and
ae. North Metro Cable Commission Operating Committee.

2. Referral and reports. Any matter brought before the Council for consideration
may be referred by the presiding officer to the appropriate committee or to a
special committee appointed by him or her for a written report and
recommendation before it is considered by the Council as a whole.

I. Suspension Of Rules.
1. These rules, except as they relate to quorum and voting, may be suspended by

a three-fourths vote of the Council.
2. By unanimous consent, the Council may in an individual circumstance waive

Robert’s Rules of Order.

SECTION 6: AMENDMENT “3.04.030 City Officials” of the Spring Lake
Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.04.030 City Officials

A. Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. The offices of Clerk and Treasurer shall be combined
into the office of Clerk/Treasurer. The office of Administrator shall be added and the
new job title shall be Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. The Administrator,



Page 10

Clerk/Treasurer shall be appointed by the City Council for an indefinite term.

B. Audit. City financial affairs shall be audited by the Public ExaminerOffice of the State
Auditor or a public accountant in accordance with minimum auditing procedures
prescribed by the Office of the State AuditorPublic Examiner. The Council shall, at
the first meeting each year, designate the Office of the State AuditorPublic Examiner
or a public accountant to make the audit for the ensuing year.

SECTION 7: REPEAL “3.08.030 International Code Board Of Appeals” of
the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby repealed as follows:

R E P E A L

3.08.030 International Code Board Of Appeals (Repealed)

A. Establishment. There is hereby established an International Code Board of Appeals
(the Board) pursuant to Minn. Rules part 1300.0230.

B. Membership; Qualifications. The Board shall consist of a minimum of three and a
maximum of five members who are qualified by experience and training to pass upon
matters pertaining to building construction and who are not employees of the city.
Members must live within the city limits of the city of Spring Lake Park. The Building
Official shall be an ex-officio member of the Board but shall have no vote on any
matter before the Board. Members shall be appointed by the Mayor with approval of
the Council. Members shall be appointed for a term of three years and shall serve until
a successor has been appointed. Regular terms shall commence on January 1. Initial
terms shall be shortened or lengthened and thereby staggered so that there will be
continuity of representation on the Board. Vacancies shall be filled by the Mayor with
approval of the Council to fill any portion of an unexpired term. Members may be
appointed to serve successive terms. Members shall serve without compensation.

C. Organization. At the first meeting of each calendar year, the Board shall elect from its
members a chair and a vice chair, each to serve throughout the year and until a
successor is chosen. The Board shall follow the rules of the state and the city, provided
that it may establish additional procedures and policies so long as they are not
inconsistent with any provision of stale or local law. The city shall provide a secretary
who shall attend all meetings of the Board, take minutes, and keep the records of the
Board.

D. Meetings. The Board shall hold an annual meeting in January each year, at which it
shall select officers and review its obligations under this section. Otherwise the Board
shall meet upon receipt of an appeal, or upon the call of the chair or any three
members of the Board. Written notice of all meetings shall be given to the members by
the secretary, setting forth the purpose of the meeting. All meetings shall be properly
noticed and open to the public unless otherwise provided by state law. A majority of
all members of the Board shall constitute a quorum to conduct business, but less than a



Page 11

quorum may adjourn from time to time.
E. Powers And Duties.

1. The Board shall fulfill duties imposed upon it by, and in accordance with,
Minn. Rules, part 1300.0230.

2. The Board shall hear and decide appeals of orders, decisions, or
determinations made by the Building Official relative to the application and
interpretation of the building code. A decision on appeal shall be limited to:

a. Whether the true intent of the international code or the rules legally
adopted hereunder has been incorrectly interpreted;

b. Whether the provisions of the building code do not fully apply: or
c. Whether an equally good or better form of construction is proposed.

The Board shall have no authority to waive requirements of the
international code.

3. The Board shall come to a decision within five working days of the
completion of the hearing on an appeal. The Board shall render all decisions
and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Building
Official and to the State Building Official within five working days of the
decision. The decision and findings of the Board shall be submitted to the
State Building Official by first class mail, accompanied by a letter stating that
if the State Building Official has concerns about the decision of the Board, the
State Building Official is requested to so notify the local building official
within ten days of the date of the letter to the State Building Official and to
inform the local building official of how the State Building Official’s concerns
will be addressed.

4. The Board shall study and review new types of materials and methods of
construction and the suitability of alternate materials and methods of
construction as such issues arise in the context of an appeal.

F. Appeals.
1. Limitation. An application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the true

intent of the international code or the rules legally adopted hereunder have
been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of the international code do not
fully apply, or an equally good or better form of construction is proposed. An
application shall explain how the appeal meets this limitation. The Board shall
make an initial determination whether the appeal meets this limitation. An
application which does not make such a claim shall not be heard by the Board.

2. Filing. Appeals to the Board shall be made by filing a written appeal with the
Building Official within 30 days of the date of the order, decision, or
determination being appealed, containing the following information.

a. A heading in the words: “Appeal to the International Code Board of
Appeals.”

b. A caption reading: “Appeal of_______________,” giving the name
and year of the international code, the section, and names of all
appellants participating in the appeal.

c. A brief statement setting forth the legal interest of each of the



Page 12

appellants in the property involved in the appeal.
d. A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the specific

order, decision or determination appealed from, the basis for the
appeal as required by Paragraph A, and any material facts claimed to
support the contentions of the appellant.

e. A brief statement in ordinary and concise language, of the relief
sought and the reasons why it is claimed the protested order, decision
or determination should be reversed, modified or otherwise set aside.

f. The signatures of all parties named as appellants and their official
mailing addresses.

3. Fee. At the same time as an appeal is filed, the appellant shall pay a fee for the
processing of the appeal in the amount established by the City Council by
resolution from time to time.

4. Scheduling of hearing. The Building Official shall schedule a hearing within
ten working days from the date of receipt of a properly completed application
for appeal. If a hearing is not held within this time, the applicant may appeal
directly to the State Building Code Appeals Board. The hearing may be
continued as the Board deems necessary to gather the information needed to
make a decision on the appeal but shall not be unnecessarily delayed. The
appellant(s) and the Board may mutually agree in writing to postpone any
deadlines provided by this paragraph.

5. Notice of hearing. Upon the filing of an appeal and the scheduling of a
hearing, the Building Official shall give notice of the date, time and place of
the hearing to the appellant and the Board. Written notice of the date, time and
place of the hearing shall be given to the appellant at least five working days
prior to the date of the hearing, either by causing a copy of such notice to be
delivered to the appellant personally or by mailing a copy thereof by first class
mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the appellant at the address shown on the
appeal. If notice is sent by mail, three calendar days shall be added to the five
working day notice requirement.

6. Record of proceedings. A record of the entire proceedings shall be made by
tape recording or audio-video recording.

7. Form of decision. The Board shall render its decision and findings in writing,
and serve its decision and findings as provided in Paragraph E,3.

G. Final Interpretive Authority.
1. Under state law, the State Building Official has final interpretive authority for

all codes adopted as part of the building code except for the following.
a. International Fire Code which is enforced by the state Fire Marshal

and locally appealed through the Spring Lake Park, Blaine, Mounds
View Fire Department.

b. International Properly Maintenance Code which is enforced by the
local municipality.

c. Plumbing Code which is enforced by the Commissioner of Health.
d. Electrical Code which is enforced by the State Board of Electricity.



Page 13

2. All requests for final interpretation must come from a local or state level
building code board of appeals. The procedures for final interpretations by the
State Building Official are as established in M.S. § 16B.63. In addition, if any
person is aggrieved by the final decision of the local board of appeals and the
decision is not rectified by the State Building Official following submission of
the decision to the Stale Building Official, the person aggrieved may appeal to
the Commissioner of Administration within 180 days of the decision, as
provided by M.S. § 16B.67.

SECTION 8: AMENDMENT “3.12.030 Establishment Of Emergency
Management Organization” of the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as
follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.12.030 Establishment Of Emergency Management Organization

There is hereby created within the city government an emergency management organization
which shall be under the supervision and control of the City Emergency Management Director,
called the “Director.” The Director shall be appointed by the Mayor with approval of the City
Council for an indefinite term and may be removed by him or herthe Council at any time. The
Director shall serve with a salary as established by the City Council and shall be paid his or her
necessary expenses. The Director shall have direct responsibility for the organization,
administration, and operation of the emergency preparedness organization, subject to the
direction and control of the MayorCouncil. The emergency management organization shall
conform to and be consistent with, where applicable, all state and federal requirements,
including the National Incident Management System framework found at 44 CFR part 201, as
may be amended from time to time.

SECTION 9: REPEAL “3.16.010 Voter Registration” of the Spring Lake
Park Municipal Code is hereby repealed as follows:

R E P E A L

3.16.010 Voter Registration (Repealed)

A. System Established. A permanent system of registration of voters is hereby established.
M.S. Ch. 201, as it may be amended from time to time, is hereby expressly adopted.

B. Voting; Registration Required. No person shall be permitted to vote, hereafter, unless
registered in accordance with the provisions of M.S. Ch. 201, as it may be amended
from time to time.



Page 14

SECTION 10: AMENDMENT “3.16.020 Issuance Of Citations” of the
Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.16.020 Issuance Of CitationsEnforcement

A. Employees Authorized To Issue Citations. The following city employees and
independent contractors performing services for the city may issue citations in lieu of
arrest or continued detention for violation of this code:Any Licensed Peace Officer of
the city's Police Department, or the County Sheriff, or any Deputy Sheriff shall have
the authority to enforce any provision of this code.

B. As permitted by M.S. § 626.862, as it may be amended from time to time, the
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall have the authority to administer and enforce this
code. In addition, under that statutory authority, certain individuals designated within
the code or by the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or City Council shall have the
authority to administer and enforce the provisions specified. All and any person or
persons designated may issue a citation in lieu of arrest or continued detention to
enforce any provision of the code.

C. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer and any other city official or employee designated
by this code who has the responsibility to perform a duty under this code may with the
permission of a licensee of a business or owner of any property or resident of a
dwelling, or other person in control of any premises, inspect or otherwise enter any
property to enforce compliance with this code.

D. If the licensee, owner, resident, or other person in control of a premises objects to the
inspection of or entrance to the property, the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, Peace
Officer or any employee or official charged with the duty of enforcing the provisions
of this code may, upon a showing that probable cause exists for the issuance of a valid
search warrant from a court of competent jurisdiction, petition and obtain a search
warrant before conducting the inspection or otherwise entering the property. This
warrant shall be only to determine whether the provisions of this code enacted to
protect the health, safety and welfare of the people are being complied with and to
enforce these provisions only, and no criminal charges shall be made as a result of the
warrant. No warrant shall be issued unless there is probable cause to issue the warrant.
Probable cause occurs if the search is reasonable. Probable cause does not depend on
specific knowledge of the condition of a particular property.

E. Every licensee, owner, resident or other person in control of property within the city
shall permit at reasonable times inspections of or entrance to the property by the
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or any other authorized city officer or employee only to
determine whether the provisions of this code enacted to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the people are being complied with and to enforce these provisions.
Unreasonable refusal to permit the inspection of or entrance onto the property shall be
grounds for termination of any and all permits, licenses or city service to the property.



Page 15

Mailed notice shall be given to the licensee, owner, resident or other person in control
of the property, stating the grounds for termination, and the licensee, owner, resident or
other person in control of the property shall be given an opportunity to appear before
the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to object to the termination before it occurs, subject
to appeal of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer's decision to the City Council at a
regularly scheduled or special meeting.

F. Nothing in this section shall be construed to limit the authority of the city to enter
private property in urgent emergency situations where there is imminent danger in
order to protect the public health, safety and welfare.

1. Full-time peace officers;
2. Building Inspector;
3. Fire Inspector; and
4. Animal Warden.

Cross-reference:
Administrative Offenses, see SLPC 3.20.

SECTION 11: REPEAL “3.16.040 Employment Background Checks” of the
Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby repealed as follows:

R E P E A L

3.16.040 Employment Background Checks (Repealed)

A. Purpose. The City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the public, and further
finds that public safety and welfare concerns require that certain prospective
employees and volunteers must be screened for criminal history prior to any possibility
of employment or volunteer position with the city. The purpose and intent of this
paragraph is to establish regulations that will allow law enforcement access to
Minnesota's Computerized Criminal History information for specified non-criminal
purposes of employment background checks for the positions described in Paragraph
B.

B. Criminal History Background Investigations.
1. The Police Department is hereby required, as the exclusive entity within the

city, to do a criminal history background investigation on the applicants for all
regular part-time and full-time city employment, and for other positions
involving work with children or vulnerable adults, unless the city's hiring
authority concludes that a background investigation is not needed.

2. In conducting the criminal history background investigation, in order to screen
employment applicants, the Police Department is authorized to access data
maintained in the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehensions
Computerized Criminal History information system in accordance with BCA
policy. Any data that is accessed and acquired shall be maintained at the



Page 16

Police Department under the care and custody of the chief law enforcement
official, or his or her designee. A summary of the results of the Computerized
Criminal History data may be released by the Police Department to the hiring
authority, including the City Council, the City Administrator or other city staff
involved in the hiring process.

C. Procedure; Consent. Before the investigation is undertaken, the applicant must
authorize the Police Department, by written consent, to undertake the investigation.
The written consent must fully comply with the provisions of M.S. Ch. 13 regarding
the collection, maintenance and use of the information. Except for the positions set
forth in M.S. § 364.09, the city will not reject an applicant for employment on the
basis of the applicant's prior conviction unless the crime is directly related to the
position of employment sought, and the conviction is for a felony, gross misdemeanor
or misdemeanor with a jail sentence. If the city rejects the applicant's request on this
basis, the city shall notify the applicant in writing of the following:

1. The grounds and reasons for the denial;
2. The applicant complaint and grievance procedure set forth in M.S. § 364.06;
3. The earliest date the applicant may reapply for employment;
4. That all competent evidence of rehabilitation will be considered upon

reapplication.

SECTION 12: ADOPTION “3.16.040 Background Information” of the
Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby added as follows:

A D O P T I O N

3.16.040 Background Information(Added)

A. Applicants for City employment.
1. Purpose. The purpose and intent of this section is to establish regulations that

will allow law enforcement access to Minnesota's Computerized Criminal
History information for specified non-criminal purposes of employment
background checks for the positions described in Paragraph A,2 below.

2. Criminal history employment background investigations.  
a. Pursuant to M.S. § 364.021 as it may be amended from time to time,

with the exception of the applicants for employment listed in M.S. §
364.09, the city shall not inquire into or consider the criminal record
or history of an applicant for public employment until the applicant
has been selected for an interview by the city or, if there is not an
interview, before a conditional offer of employment is made to the
applicant.

b. The City Police Department is hereby required, as the exclusive entity
within the City, to do a criminal history background investigation on



Page 17

the applicants for the following positions within the city, unless the
city's hiring authority concludes that a background investigation is not
needed:

(1) Employment positions. All regular part-time or full-time
employees of the City and other positions that work with
children or vulnerable adults.

(2) In conducting the criminal history background investigation
in order to screen employment applicants, the Police
Department is authorized to access data maintained in the
Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension's Computerized
Criminal History information system in accordance with BCA
policy. Any data that is accessed and acquired shall be
maintained at the Police Department under the care and
custody of the chief law enforcement official or his/her
designee. A summary of the results of the Computerized
Criminal History data may be released by the Police
Department to the hiring authority, including the City
Council, the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or other city staff
involved in the hiring process.

c. Before the investigation is undertaken, the applicant must authorize
the Police Department by written consent to undertake the
investigation. The written consent must fully comply with the
provisions of M.S. Ch. 13, as it may be amended from time to time,
regarding the collection, maintenance and use of the information.
Except for positions set forth in M.S. § 364.09, the city will not reject
an applicant for employment on the basis of the applicant's prior
conviction unless the crime is directly related to the position of
employment sought and the conviction is for a felony, gross
misdemeanor, or misdemeanor for which a jail sentence may have
been imposed. If the City rejects the applicant's request on this basis,
the City shall notify the applicant in writing of the following:

(1) The grounds and reasons for the denial.
(2) The applicant complaint and grievance procedure set forth in

M.S. § 364.06, as it may be amended from time to time.
(3) The earliest date the applicant may reapply for employment.
(4) That all competent evidence of rehabilitation will be

considered upon reapplication.
B. Applicants for City licenses.

1. Purpose. The purpose and intent of this section is to establish regulations that
will allow law enforcement access to Minnesota's Computerized Criminal
History information for specified non-criminal purposes of licensing
background checks.

2. Criminal history license background investigations. The Police Department is
hereby required, as the exclusive entity within the City, to do a criminal



Page 18

history background investigation on the applicants and their employees for the
following licenses or permits within the city:

a. Any applicants under Title 11 of this Code.
3. In conducting the criminal history background investigation in order to screen

license or permit applicants, the Police Department is authorized to access data
maintained in the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension's
Computerized Criminal History information system in accordance with BCA
policy. Any data that is accessed and acquired shall be maintained at the
Police Department under the care and custody of the chief law enforcement
official or his/her designee. A summary of the results of the Computerized
Criminal History data may be released by the Police Department to the
licensing authority, including the City Council, the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer or other City staff involved in the license approval process.

4. Before the investigation is undertaken, the applicant must authorize the Police
Department by written consent to undertake the investigation. The written
consent must fully comply with the provisions of M.S. Ch. 13, as it may be
amended from time to time, regarding the collection, maintenance and use of
the information. Except for the positions set forth in M.S. § 364.09, as it may
be amended from time to time, the city will not reject an applicant for a license
on the basis of the applicant's prior conviction unless the crime is directly
related to the license sought and the conviction is for a felony, gross
misdemeanor, or misdemeanor for which a jail sentence may have been
imposed. If the City rejects the applicant's request on this basis, the City shall
notify the applicant in writing of the following:

a. The grounds and reasons for the denial.
b. The applicant complaint and grievance procedure set forth in M.S. §

364.06.
c. The earliest date the applicant may reapply for the license.
d. That all competent evidence of rehabilitation will be considered upon

reapplication.

SECTION 13: AMENDMENT “3.16.050 Acceptance Of Credit Card
Payments” of the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.16.050 Acceptance Of Credit Card Payments

A. Purpose. The City Council finds it necessary for the convenience of its citizens to
implement a program to accept credit card payments for various accounts due the city,
such as but not limited to, utility payments, applications fees, permits fees, parks and
recreation services, and administrative fines.



Page 19

B. Implementation. The City Council may enter into an agreement with a suitable
vendor(s) for a software program to accept credit card payments and a suitable
merchant(s) to process the payments. The Mayor and City Administrator are
authorized to execute such documents and agreements as necessary to implement the
program.

C. Fees.
1. The city will incur certain fees for the use of credit cards and is authorized by

state law to pass on to the customer a reasonable fee for the use of credit cards.

2. The City Council is hereby authorized to establish service fees to be charged
to the user for the use of credit cards to make payments for various accounts
due the city for permits, fines and/or other administrative activities. These fees
shall be included in the city's fee schedule and reviewed on an annual basis.

3. Fees for the payment of recreation program charges mayshall be included in
the program fees, with no additional service charge to the registrant.

SECTION 14: AMENDMENT “3.20.010 General Provisions” of the Spring
Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.20.010 General Provisions

A. Definitions; Violations.
1. Definitions. For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall

apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFENSE. A violation of any section of this code
when one performs an act prohibited, or fails to act when that failure is
thereby prohibited; and subject to the penalties set forth in this code and the
adopted schedule.

CITY. The City of Spring Lake Park.

CITY CODES. The City of Spring Lake Park code of ordinances.
2. Violations. Any person violating a section of this code, for which no other

specific penalty is provided, shall be subject to the scheduled penalty, as a
petty misdemeanor. Any person that continues to violate the same section of
this code after initial offense and/or payment of penalty may be subject to an
additional penalty fee as oftenlow as every 14 days such initial offense exists
and double penalty fee every 60 days such initial offense exists.

B. Notice. Any member of the Police Department or any other person employed by the
city with authority to enforce this code shall, upon determining that there has been a



Page 20

violation, notify the violator, or person responsible for the violation, or in the case of a
vehicular violation attach to the vehicle notice of the violation; that notice setting forth
the nature, date, time of the violation, the name of the official issuing the notice, and
the amount of the scheduled initial penalty, and where applicable, any charges relating
thereto.

C. Payment. Once notice is given, the person responsible for the violation shall, within
seven days of the time of issuance of the notice, pay full satisfaction of the stated
violation schedule to the City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. The penalty may be paid
in person or by mail and payment shall be admission of the violation. A late charge
shall be imposed for each seven days the administrative ticket remains unpaid.

D. Hearing Officer. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall appoint a qualified person to
serve as the Hearing Officer., or his or her designee, is authorized to hear or determine
a cause of controversy under this chapter. The Hearing Officer is not a judicial officer
but is a public officer as defined by M.S. § 609.415, as it may be amended from time
to time, and is subject to Minnesota Statutes relating to public officers.

E. Hearing. Any person aggrieved by this chapter may request, within seven days of the
time of issuance of the notice, to be heard by the Hearing Officer, who shall hear and
determine the grievance. The Hearing Officer shall have the authority to dismiss the
violation for cause, or reduce or waive the penalty upon terms and conditions as can
be agreed upon by the parties; however, reasons for dispositions of this type shall be
stated in writing by the Hearing Officer. If the violation is sustained by the Hearing
Officer, the violator shall pay satisfaction of the penalty or shall sign an agreement to
pay upon terms and conditions as set forth by the Hearing Officer.

F. Failure To Pay.
1. If a violator fails to pay the penalty imposed by this chapter, or as agreed upon

following hearing before the Hearing Officer, the matter may be processed as
a code violation through the Anoka or Ramsey County Court system.

2. Alternatively, for property violations, pursuant to M.S. §§ 429.101 and 514.67
and any other applicable law, as they may be amended from time to time, a
lien in the amount of the penalty and any accrued late charges may be
assessed against the property on which the code offense occurred and
collected in the same manner as taxes. Any such assessment shall not preclude
the city from issuing additional citations for a continuing code offense, nor
shall it preclude the city from making additional assessments against the same
property resulting from a continuing or new code offense.

3. The city may suspend or revoke a license or permit or other approval issued
for a property associated with the code offense if the penalty and accrued late
charges are not paid in a timely manner.

G. Disposition Of Penalties. All penalties collected shall be paid over to the
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer may receive
negotiable instruments in payment of penalties as conditional payment and shall not be
held accountable therefor. Receipt shall be issued for cash payments.

H. Powers And Duties Of Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer. In addition to all other duties
set forth in the code, the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer may delegate and supervise



Page 21

the work of city employees implementing and administering this chapter. The
Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall make and have custody of all records necessary
and shall keep proper accounts of the proceeds received.

I. Penalty Schedule Adopted. Penalties shall be imposed for violation of the scheduled
administrative offenses according to a schedule duly established and adopted, from
time to time, by ordinanceresolutionof the City Council.

SECTION 15: AMENDMENT “3.20.020 Implementation; Policies And
Procedures” of the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

3.20.020 Implementation; Policies And Procedures

A. Hearing Officers; Appointment And Duties.
1. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall act as a Hearing Officer or

shallappoint at least four additional Hearing Officers as follows:
a. Police Chief;
b. Sergeant;
c. Public Works Director; and
d. Building Official.

2. These individuals shall be responsible as primary Hearing Officers for the
following general subject matter offenses:

a. Police Chief and Sergeant:
(1) Traffic and parking;
(2) Animals;
(3) Snowmobiles;
(4) Trespass;
(5) Beer and alcohol in parks;
(6) Fireworks;
(7) Public nuisance; and
(8) Water ban violations.

b. Building Official:
(1) Housing Code;
(2) Construction; and
(3) Building and Fire Code.

c. Public Works Director:
(1) Sewer and water;
(2) Garbage and rubbish;
(3) Signs;
(4) Water ban violations;
(5) Streets and driveways; and
(6) Wetlands.



Page 22

d. Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer:
(1) Zoning;
(2) Housing Code;
(3) Subdivision regulations; and
(4) Regulated business activity.

3. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer may conduct hearings on all offenses
when primary Hearing Officers are unavailable.

4. The Hearing Officers shall meet from time to time as needed as a committee
chaired by the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to discuss their duties as
Hearing Officers and review individual cases to ensure equitability and
consistency in their findings from time to time as needed.

5. In the absence of all of the appointed Hearing Officers, the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer may appoint a temporary Hearing Officer.

B. Payments; Receipt. Only those municipal personnel authorized by the Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer to receipt monies may receive payment of penalties and provide
receipt to the person responsible for the violation.

C. Records Management. Each municipal department having authority to enforce SLPC
3.20.010 Paragraph A shall maintain the office copy of administrative offenses issued
by members of the respective department until a hearing is conducted or penalty
payment received. At that time the department shall turn over to the Hearing Officer or
employee receiving payment the office copy. That copy shall be dated and stamped
“paid” or shall include a notation regarding the determination of the hearing before it is
turned over to the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office attached to the violator’s
copy for filing and retention pursuant to the city’s records retention schedule as
approved by the state.

SECTION 16: REPEAL “3.24 TAXATION” of the Spring Lake Park
Municipal Code is hereby repealed as follows:

R E P E A L

3.24.010 Watershed Management Tax District

A. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to establish a watershed management tax
district and to authorize the city to levy a special tax on all taxable property within the
watershed district or a sub-watershed district to pay for the capital costs and
maintenance of the water management facilities within those districts pursuant to M.S.
§ 103B.245, as it may be amended from time to time.

B. District Established. There is hereby established a watershed management tax district
(“district”) within the portion of the city that encompasses the Stoney Brook Creek
Watershed. The land to be included in the special tax district is described and shown in



Page 23

the Watershed Management Tax District Exhibit, available for public inspection at the
City Clerk’s office during regular city business hours.

C. Authority To Tax. The City Council is authorized to annually levy a tax on all taxable
property within the district to recover the cost of capital improvements and
maintenance of the water management facilities authorized by the capital
improvements program, in accordance with M.S. § 103B.245, as it may be amended
from time to time.

3.24.020 Collection Of Assessments For Ramsey County

A. Purpose; Authority Of County Officers.
1. Reason for section. The city deems it necessary to enact this section because

the legislature of the state did, in 1969, enact Chapter 1095 whereby
amendment was made to M.S. § 429.061(3), providing that the remaining
balance of an assessment, if paid in advance of the regular scheduled
procedure for payment, shall be paid to the municipal treasurer.

2. Purpose. This section is made for the purpose of authorizing county officers to
collect remaining balances of assessments for improvements in order to afford
property owners and other members of the public the convenience of making
that payment in the same place and in the manner that they pay general taxes
and installments of assessments.

B. Authority To Establish Payment Procedure. Whenever any property owner or other
person desires to pay the remaining unpaid installments of any assessment for
improvement, the assessment roll of which has been certified to the Ramsey County
Auditor for collection with general taxes, the Ramsey County Treasurer and the
Ramsey County Auditor are hereby authorized to establish whatever procedure is
necessary to make possible the payment of that balance to those county officials in lieu
of paying same to the municipal treasurer as provided in M.S. § 429.061(3), 1967, as it
may be amended from time to time. Those county officials are hereby designated as
agents for the city to collect such assessments and the mechanics thereof shall be set up
by the County Auditor, County Treasurer, and the City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer
so that the intent and purpose of this section is accomplished.

3.24 TAXATION (Repealed)

3.24.010 Watershed Management Tax District (Repealed)

3.24.020 Collection Of Assessments For Ramsey County (Repealed)

SECTION 17: REPEAL “11.52 LICENSE BACKGROUND CHECKS” of
the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby repealed as follows:

R E P E A L



Page 24

11.52.010 Purpose

The purpose and intent of this chapter is to establish regulations that will allow law
enforcement access to Minnesota’s computerized criminal history information for specified
non- criminal purposes of licensing background checks.

11.52.020 Criminal History License Background Investigations

A. The Police Department is hereby required, as the exclusive entity within the city, to do
a criminal history background investigation on the applicants for the following licenses
within the city:

1. Peddlers, solicitors and transient merchants;
2. Tobacco or edible cannabinoid products;
3. Intoxicating liquor;
4. Wine and 3.2% malt;
5. Liquor pawnbrokers;
6. Second hand goods;
7. Dealer vehicles for hire;
8. Sauna;
9. Massage services;

10. Sexually oriented business;
11. Lawful gambling premises;
12. Permit bingo hall;
13. Kennel license; and
14. Used car dealership.

B. Conducting the criminal history background investigation. In order to screen license
applicants, the Police Department is authorized to access data maintained in the
Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehensions Computerized Criminal History
information system in accordance with BCA policy. Any data that is accessed and
acquired shall be maintained at the Police Department under the care and custody of
the chief law enforcement official or his or her designee. A summary of the results of
the Computerized Criminal History data may be released by the Police Department to
the licensing authority, including the City Council, the City Administrator or other city
staff involved in the license approval process.

C. Before the investigation is undertaken, the applicant must authorize the Police
Department by written consent to undertake the investigation. The written consent
must fully comply with the provisions of M.S. Ch. 13, as it may be amended from time
to time, regarding the collection, maintenance and use of the information. Except for
the positions set forth in M.S. § 364.09, as it may be amended from time to time, the
city will not reject an applicant for a license on the basis of the applicant’s prior
conviction unless the crime is directly related to the license sought and the conviction
is for a felony, gross misdemeanor, or misdemeanor with a jail sentence. If the city
rejects the applicant’s request on this basis, the city shall notify the applicant in writing
of the following:

1. The ground and reasons for the denial;



Page 25

AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Councilmember Wendling

Councilmember Delfs

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff

Councilmember Dircks

Mayor Nelson

2. The applicant compliant and grievance procedure set forth in M.S. § 364.06,
as it may be amended from time to time;

3. The earliest date the applicant may reapply for the license; and
4. That all competent evidence of rehabilitation will be considered upon

reapplication.

11.52.030 Investigation Fee

Upon application, the potential licensee must pay an investigation fee which shall be set from
time to time by Council resolution to cover the cost of the investigation.

11.52 LICENSE BACKGROUND CHECKS (Repealed)

11.52.010 Purpose (Repealed)

11.52.020 Criminal History License Background Investigations (Repealed)

11.52.030 Investigation Fee (Repealed)

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE SPRING LAKE PARK COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Nelson, Mayor, Spring Lake
Park

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer, Spring Lake Park



From: Brad Delfs
To: Bob Nelson; Lisa Dircks; Barbara Bisschoff; Ken Wendling; Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Addition to November 14 Workshop Agenda
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:14:30 AM

Good Day All,

I would like to add an agenda item, if we have time, to our November 14 Workshop.

It is:

Council Workshops - Purpose and Outcomes

When we meet as a council at a workshop, is consensus expected?
If we do seem to meet a consensus, why do council members disagree with the
outcome at a later date?

Over the last several months, we seemed to have reached consensus on moving forward with
decisions that were part of our workshop agenda, yet either at a regular council meeting, or
outside of a council meeting, members seem to move in their own direction in spite of any
decision reached at a workshop.

I want to make sure that positions and actions align with the council wishes as opposed to
some personal agenda.

Brad Delfs
Spring Lake Park City Council
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432
763-786-6964 (home phone)

mailto:bdelfs@slpmn.org
mailto:rnelson@slpmn.org
mailto:ldircks@slpmn.org
mailto:bbisschoff@slpmn.org
mailto:kwendling@slpmn.org
mailto:dbuchholtz@slpmn.org

	Top
	A.	Review Proposed 2023 Public Utilities Budget
	CC - public utilities budget review - 11.1.22
	2023 PUBLIC UTILITIES BUDGET worksheets-drb - 11.10.22

	B.	2023 Equipment Certificate Discussion
	CC - 2023 equipment certificate - 11.8.22

	C.	City Hall Renovation Discussion
	CC - City Hall project - 11.10.22
	193805580-A101_20221013_Option 1
	193805580-A101_20221013_Option 2
	193805580-A101_20221013_Option 3

	D.	City Code Update
	CC - ordinance review for Ch. 1 & 3 - 11.7.22
	Ord_DRAFT1

	E.	Council Workshops - Purpose and Outcomes
	Addition to November 14 Workshop Agenda (2)

	Bottom

